CAPSULE SUMMARY

BA-1204

Skidmore House

4003 Perry Hall Road

Perry Hall, Baltimore County

Cireca 1775

Private

Facing northeast, the Skidmore House was a tenant house associated with the Perry Hall estate. It is located near
the historic village of Perry Hall in the Eleventh District of Baltimore County. By the mid-19th century, the lands
associated with Perry Hall had been greatly subdivided. Between 1850 and the mid-1870s, the community grew
considerably. At this time, there was a general store, two blacksmith shops, a schoolhouse, three churches, and
tavern, and sawmill in the small settlement. Although this area was still rural in its agricultural character, it was
maintaining a rapid rate of development throughout the second half of the 19th century.  Perry Hall is now a
suburb of Baltimore City. The 1850 Sidney Atlas shows the Perry Hall estate as the property of H. Carroll. Eli
Slifer and heirs of William M. Meredith are associated with the estate on the 1877 Hopkins Atlas. By 1915, J.
Dryer is resident of the Skidmore House.

A log building, dating circa 1775, forms the two central bays of the Skidmore House and according to the current
owner, these logs bear the original assembly marks. Subsequent alterations have resulted in the current six-bay,
two-story, Colonial Revival-style dwelling. The house is sited on a level grassy lot with mature trees, shrubs,
and foundation plantings. The solid foundation supports the wood-frame house clad in vinyl beaded siding. A
central placed one-leaf, wood paneled with an oval light door is flanked by unevenly spaced vinyl sash, double-
hung 1/1-light windows. The first story also features a octagonal window with nine-lights. The second story,
which is only three bays long, has three vinyl sash, double-hung 1/1 windows. The house also features
overhanging eaves with a vinyl-clad soffit, a side gable roof with asphalt shingles, and two interior end brick
chimneys, one of which has a corbeled cap. A one-story, seven-bay porch with a wood balustrade and square
wood posts supporting a shed roof, extends along the front of the house. Besides the two additions flanking the
original 18th century building, a two-story wood frame addition, clad in vinyl siding, and capped with a gable

roof, exists to the rear of the dwelling. A wood deck has also been constructed at the rear of the house. Two

non-historic buildings are associated with the property.
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Maryland Inventory of
Historic Properties Form

1. Name of Property (indicate preferred name)

historic Skidmore House

other

2. Location

street and number 4003 Perry Hall Road

city, town

Pe_n_y__l—lall

_not for publication

vicinity

county Baltimore County

3. Owner of Pro perty (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Mary Lou Pagella

street and number 4003 Perry Hall Road

city, town Perry Hall state MD

_te_!ephone _th_@_\._railable

Zip code 21128-9728

4. Location of Legal Description

city, town Towson

tax map and parcel: 63, 229

liber 7330 folio 632

5. Primary Location of Additional Data

Contributing Resource in National Register District

Contributing Resource in Local Historic District

Determined Eligible for the National Register/Maryland Register
Determined Ineligible for the National Register/Maryland Register
Recorded by HABS/HAER

Historic Structure Report or Research Report

Other

6. Classification

Category Ownership Current Function
district public ___agriculture __landscape
; building(s) ")i private ___commerce/trade retj,rgationfculture
~ structure " both - defensg - rehglon
site X domestic __ social
- : education transportation
— object = ;
funerary work in progress
__government ~unknown
_____ health care ~vacant/not in use
industry other:

Resource Count
Contributing Noncontributing

1 2 buildings
o ~ sites
- _ structures

- __ objects

L 2 Total

Number of Contributing Resources
previously listed in the Inventory

1



7. Description Inventory No.  BA-1204

Condition
excellent __ deteriorated
X good __ ruins
fair ___ altered

Prepare both a one paragraph summary and a comprehensive description of the resource and its various elements as it
exists today.

A log building, dating circa 1775, forms the two central bays of the Skidmore House and according to the current owner, these logs
bear the original assembly marks. Subsequent alterations have resulted in the current six-bay, two-story, Colonial Revival-style
dwelling. The house is sited on a level grassy lot with mature trees, shrubs, and foundation plantings. The solid foundation
supports the wood-frame house clad in vinyl beaded siding. A central placed one-leaf, wood paneled with an oval light door is
flanked by unevenly spaced vinyl sash, double-hung 1/1-light windows. The first story also features a octagonal window with nine-
lights. The second story, which is only three bays long, has three vinyl sash, double-hung 1/1 windows. The house also features
overhanging eaves with a vinyl-clad soffit, a side gable roof with asphalt shingles, and two interior end brick chimneys, one of
which has a corbeled cap. A one-story, seven-bay porch with a wood balustrade and square wood posts supporting a shed roof,
extends along the front of the house. Besides the two additions flanking the original 18th century building, a two-story wood
frame addition, clad in vinyl siding, and capped with a gable roof, exists to the rear of the dwelling. A wood deck has also been
constructed at the rear of the house.

A wood-frame garage and shed, both dating circa 1990, are located on the property. The one-story, three-bay garage is clad in
vinyl siding, has three roll-up doors, and a side gable roof with asphalt shingles and a decorative wood-frame lantern. The one-
story, one-bay shed is also clad in vinyl siding and has one wood door, and a front gable roof with asphalt shingles.



8. Significance Inventory No.  BA-1204

Period Areas of Significance Check and justify below
_ 1600-1699 _ agriculture ___ economics _ health/medicine — performing arts
X 1700-1799 __ archeology __ education __ industry — philospohy
X 1800-1899 X architecture __ engineering __ invention __ politics/government
X 1900-1999 ___ art — entertainment/ __ landscape architecture __ religion
___ 2000- ___ commerce recreation __ law ___ science
. communications _ ethnic heritage _ literature — social history
. community planning ___ exploration/ __ maritime industry - transportation
__ conservation settlement _ military other:
Specific dates 1775 ca. Architect/Builder  unknown

Construction dates 1775 ca.

Evaluation for:

National Register Maryland Register X notevaluated

Prepare a one—paragféph summary statement of significance addressing applicable _cri_l'erg,_fo_llbwed by a na?aiivé 'd_iscussion of
the history of the resource and its context. (For compliance reports, complete evaluation on a DOE Form - see manual.)

Facing northeast, the Skidmore House was constructed circa 1775 as a tenant house associated with the Perry Hall estate. It is
located near the historic village of Perry Hall in the Eleventh District of Baltimore County. In the late 17th century, the land now
encompassed by the community of Perry Hall was a portion of the land granted to George Lingan. In 1775, Henry Dorsey Gough
purchased the estate and renamed it Perry Hall. Belair Road connected Baltimore to the town of Bel Air as the mid-1700s. Dating
to the 1730s, Joppa Road connected settlements along the Patapsco River with Joppa, the original Baltimore County seat located on
the Big Gunpowder River.

The Perry Hall estate was located a short distance to the north of the intersection of these two important Colonial period roads.
This set the area on a course for development as a crossroads community. (1) By the mid-19th century, the lands associated with
Perry Hall had been greatly subdivided. The 1850 county atlas shows at least nine residential structures located between the two
rivers. In addition to these, three taverns clustered around the center of the community near the intersection of Joppa and Belair
Roads. Between 1850 and the mid-1870s, the community grew considerably. From nine residential structures in 1850, the town
grew to include at least thirty-seven dwellings in 1877. This number continued to increase, for the county history published shortly
thereafter records the population as fifty inhabitants. At this time, there was a general store, two blacksmith shops, a schoolhouse,
three churches, and tavern, and sawmill in the small settlement. In addition, settlements developed in towns in the vicinity of the
Belair/Joppa Road intersection. Although this area was still rural in its agricultural character, it was maintaining a rapid rate of
development throughout the second half of the 19th century. (2) Perry Hall is now a suburb of Baltimore City.

The 1850 Sidney Atlas shows the Perry Hall estate as the property of H. Carroll. (3) Eli Slifer and heirs of William M. Meredith
are associated with the estate on the 1877 Hopkins Atlas. (4) By 1915, J. Dryer is resident of the Skidmore House, and in 2002
Mary Lou Pagella is the owner of the property. (5)

ENDNOTES

1. William B. Marye, “The Old Indian Road,” Maryland Historical Magazine 15 (1920): pp. 208-213; see also “The New Perry
Hall School,” Federation PTA News 6 (April.1930): p. 1, and E. Frances Offutt, Baltimore County Landmarks (Towson, MD:
Baltimore County Public Library, 1971), p. 46-48.

2. Atlas of Baltimore County, Maryland (Philadelphia: G. M. Hopkins, 1877), 61.

3. J. C. Sidney, Map of Baltimore City and County, Maryland, from Actual Surveys (Philadelphia: G. M. Hopkins, 1850).

4. Atlas of Baltimore County, Maryland (Philadelphia: G. M. Hopkins, 1877), p. 61.
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5. Map of Baltimore County (Philadelphia, PA: G. W. Bromley, 1915).



9. Major Bibliographical References Inventory No.  BA-1204

See continuation sheet.

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of surveyed property 2 23 acres
Acreage of historical setting unknown
Quadrangle name _White Marsh o Quadrangle scale 1:24,000

Verbal boundary description and justification

The Skidmore House, constructed circa 1775, is located near the historic village of Perry Hall in the Eleventh District of
Baltimore County. It has historically been associated with tax map 63 parcel 229.

11. Form Prepared By

nametftitle K. Baynard &J ._R:iggle, Architecm_rz_l_] Historians - - _
organization _ EH.T. Traceries daté 8;’2”02
street and number 1121 5th Street NW telephone  202/393-1199
;ty or town washiﬁgton o - ) o s_‘.tate DC zib code 20001

The Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties was officially created by an Act of the Maryland
Legislature to be found in the Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974
supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and record purposes only
and do not constitute any infringement of individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
DHCD/DHCP
100 Community Place
Crownsville MD 21032
410-514-7600
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Atlas of Baltimore County, Maryland. Philadelphia, PA: G. M. Hopkins, 1877.

Baltimore County Historic Inventory.

Brooks, Neal A. and Eric G. Rockel. A History of Baltimore County. Towson, MD: Friends of the Towson Library, Inc., 1979.
Map of Baltimore County. Philadelphia, PA: G. W. Bromley, 1915.

Scharf, J. Thomas. History of Baltimore City and County From the Earliest Period to the Present Day: Including Biographical
Sketches of Their Representative Men. Philadelphia, PA: Louis H. Everts, 1881. Reprinted by Higginson Book Company,
Salem, MA.

Sidney, J. C. Map of the City and County of Baltimore, Maryland, from Original Surveys. Baltimore, MD: James M. Stephens,
1850.
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

BA-12.04-
MACT #031204-5 204

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

EINAME

HISTORIC

PALL  SKIDMIRE. House

AND/OR COMMON

BJLOCATION
' STREET & NUMBER

40 PERRY WAL RoAD

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
DereM WAL — VICINITY OF
STATE COUNTY
EJCLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC __OCCUPIED __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
—BUILDING(S) __PRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK
—STRUCTURE —_BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL —_PRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT __IN PROCESS __YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
__NO _MILITARY __OTHER:
B
EYOWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME
- ~ Telephone #:
STREET & NUMBER
CITY. TOWN STATE,, Z1lp code
____ VICINITY OF
. JHILOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION ——
COURTHOUSE, Folio #:
REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC,
! STREET & NUMBER
CITY. TOWN STATE
EJ REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE
DATE
—FEDERAL _STATE __COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN

STATE




DESCRIPTION BR-190M

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —UNALTERED —ORIGINAL SITE g
—GooD __RUINS __ALTERED —_MOVED DATE___ | Y
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED -

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

3/6/78

According to Matilda who lives across from this place, (at
MHT BA-355 Coldurhol Farm), part of this house was a very old log
house (NW end) probably built in the late 1700's and served as the
Perry Hall overseer's house. The Perry Hall mansion has been '
documented well and should be on the National Register (see BA-264).
Located on the west side of Perry Hall Road about 0.3 mile NW of
its junction with Bel Air Road.

Obviously the Skidmore House has been covered with aluminum
siding so the old and newer portions of the house aren't readily
discernable, except for the larger chimney at the NW end. The
house is apparently close to Perry Hall Road, gable roof ridgeline
running NW-SE, and is preceded by three new houses. Matilda thinks
the enclosed map shows correct location.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



K} SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
~PREHISTORIC ~ _ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC ~ _COMMUNITY PLANNING —_LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —_CONSERVATION —LAW
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —_ECONOMICS —_LITERATURE
—1600-1699 —ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —_MILITARY
—1700-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING —_MusIc
—1800-1899 __COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __ PHILOSOPHY
—1900- __COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT
—_INVENTION

G- 120Y

—RELIGION

—_SCIENCE

—SCULPTURE
—SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—THEATER
—TRANSPORTATION
—OTHER (SPECIFY)

SPECIFIC DATES

BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



Bll- 1204
E¥MAjOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
EIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION '

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

EE1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE

Mrs. Alice Martin March 6, 1978
ORGANIZATION DATE

Baltimore County Committee, MHT
STREET & NUMBER ; TELEPHONE

Route 1, Box 98
CITY OR TOWN STATE

Phoenix Marvland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PS- 1108



aA- 1204 SKIDMORE HOUSE - c¢. 1775 - 4003 Perry Hall Road, Perry Hall
vicinity. This was a frame log tenant house on the Perry
Hall estate with one room up and one down; later expanded to

DISTRICT 11 - continued -

a rectangular two-story house with gable roof, irregular
windows, mismatching inside end-chimneys. Stone foundation.
Until the 1970s, there was a log construction visible, but in
recent years it has been covered with white aluminum siding.
Excellent condition. Across the road, immediately to the
north was a stone slave jail building equipped with an

escape-proof pit, also part of Perry Hall estate (removed
1913).
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